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Delray Beach, FL 33444

File #: 24-1084 Agenda Date: 9/3/2024 Item #: 6.M.2.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Hassan Hadjimiry, P.E., Utilities Director
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: September 3, 2024

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 166-24 TO AWARD AN AGREEMENT WITH PROLIME
CORPORATION FOR WET LIME SLUDGE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL PURSUANT TO ITB 2024-
033, IN A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,835,000.

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve Resolution No. 166-24 to award an agreement with Prolime Corporation for Wet
Lime Sludge Removal and Disposal, pursuant to ITB 2024-033, in a total not to exceed amount of
$2,835,000 (respectively $567,000 yearly); and authorize the City Manager to approve renewal
options, in the amount below, contingent upon appropriation of funds.

Background:
On May 30, 2024, the City of  Delray Beach (City) advertised  ITB 2024-033 for Wet Lime Sludge
Removal and Disposal. The bid was viewed by twenty-three (23) entities. On July 17, 2024 the City
received one (1) response to the Bid. As the only responsive, responsible bidder, Prolime Corporation
recommended an overall unit price of 0.20/per gallon for an estimated 2,835,000 gallons per year.
The bid award provides a total contract value totaling $2,835,000 for five (5) years, compared to
previous 2018 overall contract total of $2,279,157.  The initial term of the contract is for three (3)
years, with two (2) additional one (1) year renewals, valid through September 2, 2029.

This Agreement for wet sludge hauling, removal and disposal of (slurry) from the lime sludge reactor
unit located at the City's WTP to sites approved by Florida Department of Environmental Protection
(FDEP) site, in accordance with applicable federal, state, and local regulations.

This motion is in accordance with Code of Ordinance  Chapter 36, Commission Approval Required
and Purchasing Policy.

Contract ITB2024-
033

   Initial   Sept 3, 2024 - Sept 2, 2027 $               1,701,000

   Renewal Term 1   Sept 3, 2027 - Sept 2, 2028 $                  567,000

   Renewal Term 2   Sept 3, 2028 - Sept 2, 2029 $                  567,000

  Total Contract $               2,835,000

City Attorney Review:
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Approved to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
Utilities - Water Treatment and Storage - Other Contractual Services 441-36-259-536.34-90

Timing of Request:
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